5/9/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Stegner Farms -M -1999-021

STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Stegner Farms -M -1999-021

Cody Wooldridge <CWooldridge@watervalley.com> Tue, May 8, 2018 at 1:04 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: "Michael P. Massey" <mmassey@coffey-engineering.com>

Please see attached Adequacy Review #2.
Thanks for your time on this.

Cody Wooldridge

From: Ricoh@watervalley.com [mailto:Ricohn@watervalley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Cody Wooldridge <CWooldridge@watervalley.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP0026737C02A0"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026737C02A0" (MP C4503).

Scan Date: 05.08.2018 13:11:36 (-0400)
Queries to: Ricon@watervalley.com
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TROLLCO, INC.

1625 Pelican Lakes Point, Suite 201
Windsor, CO 80550
Telephone: (970) 686-5828 Fax: (970) 686-2768

May 8, 2018

Jared Ebert

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Department of National Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215

Denver, CO 80205

RE: Stegner Farms — M-1999-021 Technical Revision
Dear Mr. Ebert:
Pursuant to the April 16, 2018 Techical Revision No. 7 (TR07), Adequacy Review No. 2,
1. Proposed contour lines have been labeled and some slope direction labels have been added to

help with the direction and rate of slope.

Thank you for your time and help in this matter.

Sincerely,

/Ly;f?’

Cody Wooldridge,
Special Projects Manager
Water Valley Land Company
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STEGNER PIT
TROLLCO, INC.
SEC. 33, T8N, R69W, 6TH P.M.
LARIMER COUNTY, COLORADO

RECLAMATION PLAN MAP

Loveland, CO 80538

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING
4045 St. Cloud Drive, Suite 180

COFFEY

[P] 970-622-2095 [F] 970-461-4469
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